

From: [Biercevicz, Jessica](#)
To: ["Alvarado, Stella"](#)
Subject: RE: Proposed Changes to EIA914
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:49:43 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

Hi Ms. Alvarado,

The comments that the EIA receives in response to a federal register notice are not released to the public during the 60-day comment period. We encourage the public to comment on our proposed changes to the EIA-914 form and will respond to every comment we receive. After the 60-day comment period ends, EIA will make all comments and responses publicly available for review.

Thank you,

Jessica Biercevicz | Survey Statistician
Office of Oil, Gas, and Coal Supply Statistics
U.S. Energy Information Administration
O: 202-586-4299

From: Alvarado, Stella [mailto:Stella.Alvarado@anadarko.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 12:08 PM
To: Biercevicz, Jessica <Jessica.Biercevicz@eia.gov>
Subject: Proposed Changes to EIA914

Is there anywhere that I can see if any comments have been submitted for the Proposed changes?

Stella Alvarado

Manager Regulatory & Production Accounting
Anadarko Petroleum Corporation
832-636-7581 cell 713-829-9657

[Click here for Anadarko's Electronic Mail Disclaimer](#)